Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

March, 2023

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
March, 2023 Regular Meeling
March 23, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjusiments 1o the Agenda
Public Participation

Presentation from Arts Council: Pairick Buckohr, the sculptor who is creating the
statute of Bill Powell for the Minerva Arts Councll, will present images of the work
in progress and answer any guestions from the Board.

Minutes: Approve minutes of the February, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update
Director Search Updaie

State Budget Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for February, 2023.

PLF Distribution: The March PLF distribution is $52,978 which is $3,925 or 7% more
than the $56,053 received in March last year.

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Feb. Revenue = $80,693 Total Annual Revenue =% 149,998
Feb. Expenses = $65,156 Total Annual Expenses =% 111,656
Difference $15,537 $ 38,342
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriction

2023 Appropriation™ Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage

$914,401 $ 111,656 12.0%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital

MPL Board Agenda 03/20/23 TD



Re-certified Revenue Estimate for 2023: the Stark County Auditor’s Office has, for
the first time, recertified the library's PLF revenue based on the newer,
December, estimate for the Dept. of Taxation. The revenue certified earlier,
based on the July, 2022 estimate was $670,553, and that was the amount used
in the permanent appropriation. This new certification is for $635,549. We have
not received revised certifications from Carroll or Columbiana counties.

Unique Management: Unique Management's February invoice was $49.25 for 5
placements,

New Business

Re-certified Revenue Estimate for 2023: as discussed at the February Board
meeting, the Stark County Auditor's Office has issued a certificate of resources
based on the December PLF estimate from the Ohio Dept. of Taxation. That
estimate is lower than the July estimate which is what Columbiana and Carroll
Counfies used for their certificates of resources issued last year, Those counties
have notissued new certificates and are unlikely to do so. Since Stark County
provides the largest share of the PLF revenue to the library, it would be good
practice to revise the revenue appropriatfion for 2023 to reflect that reduction.
The amended revenue also shows the actual General Fund carryover of
$342,792 rather than the original budget estimate of $250,000. The expense
appropriation will not be changed. A copy of the original appropriation and
the amended appropriation is included in the Packet.

Approve Resolution 23-03-01: fo amend the 2023 Appropriation as presented.

Property and Liability Insurance: the Ohio Plan policy covering the library is up
for renewal. The total bill is $10,638. As in previous years, the library qualifies for
certain discounts, this time in the amount of $1,132, bringing the annual renewal
premium down to $9,506. That's $66 less than last year's discounted premium.

Approve Resolution 23-03-02; to renew property and liability insurance
coverage with the Ohio Plan for another year at a cost of $9,506.

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio: at the last meeting the Trustees
discussed ways of providing a regular conftribution from the library to the Stark
County DPILO the funds for which are managed by Stark Library. There was
general agreement that assigning part of the proceeds from the library's
seasonal book sales would be a good idea. Mr. Rutledge also suggested he
could inguire about support from Minerva Rotary. Mr. Dillie suggests that the

MPL Board Agenda 03/20/23 TD 2



Board authorize setting aside a percentage of the booksale proceeds to send
to Stark Library in support of DPILO.

Approve Resolution 23-03-03: to set aside % of the proceeds from the
library’s seasonal book sales for the support of the Dolly Parton Imagination
Library of Ohio, and to fransfer that amount to Stark Library following the
completion of each book sale.

Donation of Bill Powell Statute: at this Board meeting and the February meeting
the Trustees have heard presentations from the Minerva Arts Council about
donating a newly created sculpture of Bill Powell to the Library for installation on
library grounds. The library would not bear any cost for the statue orits
installation, but would cover the cost of installing and maintaining outdoor
lighting.

Approve Resolution 23-03-04; to accept the donation form the Minerva Arts
Council of a statute of William Powell to be installed on library property with the
Minerva Arts Council responsible for the management of the installation and any
associated costs. The library will provide for outdoor lighting and insure the
sculpfure.

Correspondence
None

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

January Library Statistics: n-house circulation was 17,332, 30% above that of last
February. Total circulation was 23,570, 34.5% above February last year. Door
count was 5,552 20% above last February, with most of the increase again
coming from more class visits.

Accept Gifts—February

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 765.45*
Total Restiicted and Unrestricted $ 76545

*Includes $100 from John Oyer. $590 in total from Virginia Birks, Charlotte Stuhl,
Dale and Judy Speakman, Russ Kiko Associates, Tim and Theresa Blocher, Pat

MPL Board Agenda 03/20/23 TD 3



Miller, Louise Criss, Jim and Laney Fugett, and Mark and Lesley Reed in memory
of Linda Clark.

In-kind Gifts 4 tfrade paperbacks

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 27, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the

Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 03/20/23 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the February 23, 2023 Regular Meeling

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Casey Milano, Sarah
Repella, and Dick Rutledge, (Diane Ruff and Becky Miller joined the meeting at
7:08); Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Heather Husted.,

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Presentation from Arts Council: Diane Evans and Denise Freeland from the
Minerva Arts Counclil presented a proposal to the Board for the installation of ¢
new statue of William Powell on library grounds. The statue is nearing
completion and the Arts Council has been hard pressed fo find a suitable
location. The suggested site on library grounds in near the Sarah's Pencils
sculpture and facing toward the elementary school. The Arts Council would be
responsible for the cost of installation, including pouring a footer and building o
brick plinth, and would then transfer ownership to the library. There was much
general discussion among the Trustees about the location and whether this was
the best site for the statue. Ms. Evans, Ms. Freeland, and Mr. Rutledge, who is
also on the Arts Council, explained the other sites that had been considered,
but were turned down by either the property owners or Renee Powell. If the
library were to accept the donation, the statue would be installed sometime this
spring or early summer. Mr. Dillie said he would check with the library's
insurance broker about coverage for the statue, and also suggested that it
would be good fime to clarify who owns Sarah's Pencils.  Dr. Beard asked to
have an artist’s rendering or a photo of the statue shared with the Board and
Ms. Evans said she would provide that. The Trustees thanked the Arts Councll
representatives for their presentation and said they would address this question
formally at the March Board meeting. Ms. Freeland and Ms. Evans left the
meeting at 6:50.

Ms. Repella moved to approve the Minutes of the January 19, 2023 Regular
Board Meeting and the 2023 Organization Meetling. Ms. Milano seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mr. Dillie reported that 252
eligible children from the library's service area are registered with DPILO. The
Director of Stark Library, which acts as the fiscal agent for DPILO in Stark County,
contacted Mr. Dillie recently to ask if the library could make a donation toward

MPL February 2023 Board Minutes draft, 03-01-23 TD 1



the program. He did ask if there was now expectation for regular contributions
and how much those contributions might be. The reply was that there was no
set frequency but that libraries had been donating something. The fotal annual
cost of Minerva's registrations is $3276.00. Mr. Dillie checked with the other
libraries in the county and found that some had been providing substantial using
funds from their Friends groups, or targeted donations directly from patrons.
Others had send aside a fixed amount of money. During general discussion
someone suggested earmarking a portion of the book sale proceeds for this
program. Mr. Dillie said that would be easy to do, and that the Spring and Fail
book sales usually bring in between $1000 and $1200 each. Mr. Rutledge
mentioned that Minerva Rotary has a long-standing commitment to supporting
activities to promote literacy and has made donations of various kinds to
Minerva Local Schools over the years. He suggested that Rotary might be
interested in supporting DPILO and that he would talk to the chapter President
about the idea.

Library Service During Pandemic Update—Mr. Dillie reported that the library
continues to distribute the at-home COVID fest kits provided by the Ohio Dept.
of Health, Demand is stead but not overwhelming.

Fiscal Officer's Repoit

Ms. Repella moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for December, 2022,
January, 2023, and the Fiscal Officer's monthly report.  Mr. Rutledge. Motion
carried unanimously. Ms. Husted presented her monthly report of activities
[Attachment A].

PLF Distribution: The February PLF distribution is $79,560 which is $5,061 or 6%
more than the $74,499 received in February last year. The overall PLF receipts
are running a little behind the July, 2022 estimate but well ahead of the revised,
lower, December, 2022 estimate.

2022 Year End Position
Generadl Fund {carryover) $342,792
Capital Projects $589,147

Mr. Dillie pointed out that the library again finished the year with more carryover
than the infended $250,000 thanks to the greater than expect PLF revenue. The
library transferred $300,000 into capital in 2022, and has budgeted a transfer out
of $100,000 for 2023. The current cairyover alone will cover aimost the entire
transfer out scheduled for this year.

MPL February 2023 Board Minutes draft, 03-01-23 TD 2



2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Jan. Revenue = $70,462 Total Annual Revenue =§ 70,462
Jan. Expenses = $46,500 Total Ahnual Expenses  =3% 46,500
Difference $23,962 $ 23,962
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage

$914,401 $ 46,500 5.0%

Re-cerlified Revenue Estimate for 2023: Mr. Dillie reported that the Stark County
Auditor's Office has, for the first time, recertified the library’s PLF revenue based
on the newer, December, estimate from the Dept. of Taxation. The revenue
certified earlier, based on the July, 2022 estimate was $670,553, and that was
the amount used in the permanent appropriation. This new certification is for
$635,549. We have not received revised certifications from Carroll or
Columbiana counties. Columbiana County has at least once restated the
Cerfificate of Resources based on the December estimate; Carroll County has
said in the past, when asked, that they will not restate. The Stark County
Cerfificate inflated the PLF revenue from “other sources” namely the other two
counties, in order make the tofal certified revenue appropriation match
Minerva's submitted budget. That's a unigue solution, but not the right one. Mr.
Dillie may ask the Board late this year to amend the 2023 revenue appropriation,
not expenses, to reflect the new certification from Stark County.

Unigue Management: Unique Management's December invoice was $19.70 for
2 placements, and the January invoice was $59.10 for six placements,

New Business

State Budget Update: Mr. Dillie provided an update on the State Budget process
which has just started up this month. The Governor provided his Blue Book fo the
legislature which includes leaving the PLF at 1.7% of General Revenue rather
than letting it fall back to 1.66% as stated in permanent law. His budgef also
includes the same funding for the DPILO as appeared in the last budget which
means the state would continue fo subsidize roughly half the cost of registering
kids with the program. The House has started working on its budget response
with the infent to pass something on to the Senate in April. 1t is very early days
yet, but the House has already intfroduced HB 1, ¢ bill to set a flat income tax in
Ohio, and make numerous changes o the property tax structure. The former
would affect the amount of money collected for the General Revenue fund
and thus the PLF; the latter would not affect the library because we do not have
a property tax levy, but it would affect many different units of local government.

MPL February 2023 Beard Minutes draft, 03-01-23 TD 3



This is very early days and what if any parts of HB 1 are incorporated info the
budget remains to be seen.

Agreement with Search Firm: ai the January meeting the Board agreed to
accept the donation of services from Bradbury Miller Associates . A copy of the
sighed agreement for these services is included in the Board Packet.
[Attachment B]

Director Search Commiittee: at the January meeting the Trustees authorized Mr.
Bartley to appoint a three-member ad hoc committee of the Board to work with
Bradbury Miller Associates on the Director Search process. Ms. Milano, Ms. Miller,
and Ms. Repella will make up the Search Committee. The latter two Trustees
and Mr. Dillie had a Zoom meseting with Brion Hare, the BMA consultant on 02/20
to discuss a timeline for the search. The agreed upon timeline is included in the
Board Packet [Attachment C]. Mr. Dillie explained that the only fime
commitment for the full Board would be interviews with the final candidates on
either July 12 or 13. The interviews would likely begin later in the afternoon, and
would require, along with a follow-up Board discussion, perhaps four hours.
Trustees agreed that those dates were acceptable, with Dr. Beard saying she
would be available for activities that started in the afternoon but not in the
morning.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 23-02-01 to guthorize the ad hoc
Search Committee to act for the Board of Trustees in all aspects of the search
process including the selection of the final Director candidates to present to the
Board. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Director's Job Description: Mr. Dillie met with the Personnel Committee on 02/08
to discuss the Director's job description and a hiring range for the job
announcement. The current job descripfion dates to at least 2007 and possibly
earlier and needs revision and updating. Mr. Dillie drafted a new job description
putting it into same format at the descriptions for other library positions and
stating the essential duties at a more professional level. Both the current and
revised descriptions are provided. [Attachments D & E].

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 23-02-02 to approve the updated job
description for the Director as presented. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Hiring Range and Preferred Qualifications: as part of the job announcement
BMA would like to post a hiring range. Doing so makes the job more attractive
to applicants. Mr. Dillie and the Personnel Committee discussed the hiring 02/08,
reviewing the current salaries of Directors of libraries of comparable budgets o
Minerva. The data gathered for 42 other libraries shows little correlation
between individual salaries and years of experience, education, or size of

MPL February 2023 Board Minutes draft, 03-01-23 TD 4



budget. There is a ballpark range that is reasonable to advertise. The new job
description approved by the Board states the educational qualifications as
either the professional library degree, MLS or MLIS, or a BA with relevant
education and experience. The can sfate a preference for hiring and
Personnel Committee and Mr. Dillie recommend giving preference to
candidates with the professional library degree.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 23-02-03; fo post the Library Director's
position with a hiring range between $55,000 and $70,000, and to state in the job
accouncement that the MLS or MLIS degree is preferred. Mr. Rutledge
seconded., Motion carried unanimously.

Annual Report: the draft 2022 Annual Report was included in the Board Packet
[Attachment F].

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 23-02-03; fo accept the 2022 Annual
Report of the Minerva Public Library as presented. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-02-04: to thank Virginia Birks for her
service on the Library Board via a Resolufion of Thanks and Appreciation.
[Attachment G ] Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Comespondence
None

Director's Report
Dr. Beard moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth

Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms, Miller seconded.
Motion carried unanimously. :

January library Statistics: In-house circulation was 17,609, 27.5% above that of
fast January. Total circulation was 24,213, 30.7% above that of last January. This
month had the most checkouts of downloadable content ever, 2560, or 10% of
total circ. Door count was 5,284, 27.7% above last January, with most of the
increase coming from more class visits.

Accept Gifts—December, January

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 500.00
From Alan Moser for adult materials

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ A491.67*%

MPL February 2023 Board Minutes draft, 03-01-23 TD 5



Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 991.67

*Includes $80 from Jenny and John Greco, memory of Margene Krall; $100 from
Jim and Dee Arnold in memory of Ruth Salzar; and $100 from Richard and Ann
Myers for adult books.

In-kind Gifts 21 hardcovers; 3 trade
paperbacks; 5 mass
market paperbacks;
5DVDs

Ms. Repella moved Adjourn the meeting at 8:05 pm. Dr. Beard seconded.
Motion carried.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 23, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.,

Board President Date

MPL February 2023 Board Minutes draft, 03-01-23 TD 6



Attachment A, Minutes of the February 23, 2023 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’'s Report February 2023
Financial Reports- | have closed 2022 and submitted it to the state.

There was a Consumers bank error in December; a missing deposit. | had contacted
Consumers in February and it was corrected.

There was an error with the entry of the budget into UAN; specifically with the payroll
accounts. This has been corrected to match the approved budget.

Payroll- | have started the process of converting the payroll to UAN. There is detailed
paperwork that needs filled out and submitted to UAN. Once the paper work is
submitted there will be a one on one class with UAN support to help set it up properly.

After that UAN paperwork is filled out and | have a better understanding of the benefits
offered | plan on meeting with each of the employees.

Banking- We have removed Christina from all of the banking accounts and added my
name.

| did receive an email from Huntington that there has not been activity in the account for
11 months, and they may start charging a monthly $5.00 fee.

Chase mentioned that | was the only one authorized to add and remove names from the
bank account. They recommended we that we also give authorization to Mr. Bartley or
Mr. Rutledge.



AGREEMENT BETWEEN BRADBURY MILLER ASSOCIATES AND
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY (OH)

Minerva Public Library (OH) (hereinafter called Library), has entered into an agrsement with Bradbury Miller
Associates (hereinafter called Consultant} to perform an executive search for a new Library Director under
the following conditions:

1. All work performed under this contract shall be performed by or under the direct supervision and
control of Karen Miller and Brian Hare as co-projectdirectors,

2 A final schedule will be developed at the initial meeting with the library and mutually agreed upon
by both the Library and the Consultant.

3. Consultant will not charge consultant fees for the work performed on behalf of the Library’s 2023
Library Director search project. The Library will be responsible for reimbursing the Consultant for
any costs incurred on behalf of the project, such as advertising costs and background investigation
fees. Consultant invoices to the Library for reimbursement will include copies of the original vendor
invoices.

4. If a dispute arises between the parties relating to this Agreement, the parties agree to participate in
good faith negotiations to resolve the dispute for a period of up fo thirty (30) days. If the dispute is not setfled
during such period, the parties agree that the matter shall be setfled by non-binding arbitration held in
accordance with the commercial rules of the American Arbitration Association, by a panel of three (3)
arbitrators. The parties shall each choose an arbitrator who will then agree on a neutral arbitrator.

5. The Library may terminate this contract at any time with 30 days of nofice.

6. The Consultant will not accept any current or future remuneration of any kind in return for the
donation of services to the Library.

Koger Earetey Feb 1, 2023

Roga? Bartley (Feb 1,202372:22 EST}
Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees, authorized representative Date

| hearby agree to represent the Library under the terms and conditions of this agreement.

Karen €. Miller January 31, 2023

Karen E Miller, Bradbury Miller Associates, President and Owner Date

Brian ¢ Hare Feb 1,2023

Brian C Hare (Feb 1,202321:11 EST)
Brian C Hare, Bradbury Milter Associates, Managing Consultant Date




BradburyMiller

Associates

TENTATIVE TIMELINE
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY (OH)

Activity

Initial meeting with Search Committee and Consultant to
review timeline and set schedule

Target Date

Neek of Feb 20

Discovery meetings with staff group

aek of Mar 6

Phase 1 Survey distributed to staff and board

inesday, March 1

4 weeks
Draft announcement to BMA irch 31
Friday, April 7
Friday, April 14
\ Phase 2 April 17 - May 28
6 - 8 weeks
Sunday, May 28
‘ Wednesday, May 31
Phase 3
2 weeks Monday; June 12

(9~11am)

Tuesday; June 27 &
Wednesday, June 28!
(9.am =1:pm)

Phase 4
3-4 weeks

Wednesday, JuIy 12°&
Thursday; July 13;

Roughly a week

New Library Director Start Date

TBD

Highlighted dates require client presence




Attachment C, Minutes of the February 23, 2023 Board Meeting

BradburyMiller
Associates

TENTATIVE TIMELINE
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY (OH)

Activity ﬁ Target Date

Initial mesting with Search Committee and Consul
review timeline and set schedule

-,

Discovery meetings with staff group

Phase 1 Survey distributed to staff and board Wednesday, March 1

4 weeks

Draft announcement to BMA Friday, March 31

Friday, April 7

Friday, April 14

April 17 — May 28

Sunday, May 28

Wednesday, May 31

imittee and present the pool of Monday June 12
St 6-8 semifinalists (9=11 ém)
with Committee via Zoom)

Phase 4 Final Interviews ! : - ly 12.&
3-4 weeks view Thursday, July 131
Negotiations Completed Roughly a week
New Library Director Start Date TBD

Highlighted dates require client presence



Attachment D, Minutes of the February 23, 2023 Board Meeting

MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
JOB DESCRIPTION
DIRECTOR
RESPONSIBLE TO:
Board of Trustees
SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES:
Administers the activities, services, and staff of the Minerva Public Library according to
the policies, by-laws, and directives established by the board of trustees and the laws of
the state. Also represents the library in both public and professional communities.

RESPONSIBILITY TO BOARD:

Recommends policies and advises the board on operational, staffing, and facilities
changes, and on fiscal matters.

Carries out the directives and policies of the Board.

Provides data on operations and submits reports on the progress of activities.
Assists the Board in the orientation and education of its members.

Maintains confidentiality of Board matters.

Maintains Minutes Books for Board and Committee meetings.

In consultation with the Board president develops agenda for Board meetings.
FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY:

In concert with the Clerk Treasurer, develops and recommends an annual budget and
administers expenditures of funds within budget constraints.

Functions as the Board’s purchasing agent (approves all purchase orders, blanket
certificates, standing orders, petty cash expenditures, and contracts).

Attends budget hearings.

2007



RESPONSIBILITY TO PATRONS:
Provides a quality collection that meets the needs of the public.

Assures that the staff is responsive to the patrons and deals with them in a pleasant and
professional manner.,

Assures that the library environment is pleasant and that the facilities and service are easy
to use and meet the patrons’ needs.

ADMINISTRATION OF FACILITIES:

Assures that the physical facilities, grounds, and equipment are properly maintained,
updated, and safe for use.

Evaluates and develops plans for achieving the effective allocation and utilization of
building space to meet the changing needs of the library

Negotiates contracts with vendors for required services.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR STAFF:

Determines staffing requirements and hires the personnel necessary to meet those needs.
Assures that the personnel is properly trained and promotes individual development.

Establishes and organizational arrangement that assures effective communications and
delegation of work and responsibilities.

Assures that there is an effective and fair evaluation of all personnel and that proper
records are maintained. Informs the Board of disciplinary and probably dismissal

actions.

Administers wage and benefits, workers’ compensation claims, and human resources
arcas according to law and the policies established by the Board.

Serves as ADA and EEOC compliance officer.
Provides responsive leadership and fairy represents the staff to the Board.

ADMINISTRATION OF COLLECTION:

2007



Assures that the service materials selected meet the needs of the patrons and represent a
judicious expenditure of funds.

Assures that service materials are properly cataloged and shelved and easily available to
patrons.

Assures that there is an effective weeding program that maintains the collection within
the capacity of the facilities.

Develops plans, implements, and maintains and up-to-date program of automation and
technology use for cataloging and circulation processes, public use, and staff needs
within the library, as well as for interaction with other community, area, and state
agencies and groups.

PUBLIC RELATIONS ACTIVITIES

Maintains contacts with school, village, county, and state officials to assure that good
relationships and communications are maintained.

Through the use of in-house publications and newspapers keeps the public informed
about library services and activities.

Assures that good communications and relationships are maintained with the library’s
neighbors.

Assures that good communications and relationships are maintained with community
organizations.

Represents the library through participation in professional library organizations such as
OLC and NEO-RLS.

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PLANNING

Develops and recommends an annual operational plan and a long-range plan in
coordination with the Board.

2007



Attachment E, Minutes of the February 23, 2023 Board Meeting

Title: Library Director
Reports to: Library Board of Trustees

Hours: Full time (exempt) at 80 hours per pay period including days, evenings, and
Saturdays as needed. Work schedule is determined by the Director in order to best meet the
needs of the Library.

Objective: The Library Director administers and directs the staff, programs, activities, and
services of the Minerva Public Library; assesses operating and capital needs; and proposes
and implements budgets. The Director ensures the provision of high-quality customer service
to library patrons of all ages, and the maintenance of a welcoming and orderly library. The
Director represents the Library in both the public and professional communities.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

Acts as the administrative head of the library: ensures the efficient and effective overall
operation of the library; oversees the development and implementation of strategic and
operational goals and objectives; develops policies for Board approval and creates
procedures and practices to implement those policies; assures compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements; advocates for adequate staffing, facilities, and funds to
support necessary library operations; responds to operational directives from the
Board of Trustees.

Advises the Board of Trustees on operational, staffing, and facility matters; works with
the Fiscal Officer to prepare meeting materials for all scheduled Board and Board
Committee meetings; attends all Board of Trustee and Board Committee meetings.

Works with the Fiscal Officer to prepare an annual budget and appropriations
resolution for presentation to the Board of Trustees; recommends salary adjustments;
approves Purchase Orders for expenses within budgeted limits; monitors budget
compliance and works with the Board of Trustees and Fiscal Officer to address
emerging financial issues.

Assures adequate staffing levels and appropriate training and development of staff;
hires new staff; {akes corrective action when staff performance warrants termination;
assures regular staff performance evaluation; reviews and makes recommendations
regarding personnel policies, fringe benefit programs and the implementation of
approved benefits and programs.

Acts as Adult Services Manager; manages and develops the aduit materials collection;
develops adult programming; provides reference, readers advisory, and circulation
services as needed from the library Service Desks.

Participates in community activities as a representative of the library; collaborates with
local govertnmental agencies, community organizations and other library systems;
addresses concerns and complaints from the general public; represents the library to
the media; provides information about the library to community groups and
organizations.

Library Director, revised and approved 02-2023 1



Keeps abreast of emerging professional issues and trends through participation in
various professional organizations and groups; shares relevant information with
management and administrative staff and the Board of Trustees.

Reviews contracts, business practices, library policies and related items and makes
recommendations for adoption or change to the Board of Trustees; signs legal
documents on behalf of the organization.

Provides leadership in the development and oversight of the library's strategic
planning efforts; directs and implements approved strategic plan and provides regular
reports to the Board.

Performs additional duties, as assigned or as required for the efficient and effective
operation of the library as a whole.

Qualifications:

Master's degree in Library Science (M.L.S. or M.L.I.S.) from an American Library
Association accredited institution or a Bachelor's degree and significant job-related
coursework or training.

Previous library management/supervisory experience.

Demonstrated ability to work independently, taking initiative and making sound
decisions, while working successfully with others and participating effectively as part of
a team.

Demonstrated ability to communicate effectively in both written and oral form.

Collection development experience.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Knowledge of current general library practices and technology.
Knowledge of sound supervisory practices and-methods—

Ability to effectively and efficiently manage staff and material resources to fulfill the
goals of the library.

Ability to understand, and adhere to, library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
Library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Proficiency with computers and common business software (e.g. Microsoft Office).

Library Director, revised and approved (2-2023 2



« Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

Environmental Conditions:

« Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements.

| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Director Date

Signature of Board President Date

Library Director, revised and approved 02-2023 3



2022 Annual Report
M I N E RVA Library Board President — Roger Bartley

PUBLIC LIBRARY Library Director — Tom Dillie

ReadeExploreeDiscover . .
677 Lynnwood Dr. « Minerva OH 44657 Flscal Offlcer - Heather HUSted

350-868-4101 » Fax 330-868-4267
www.minarvalibrary.info

In 2022 the library returned to offering many of its regular programs and services: a wide
variety of programs for youth including themed events, afterschool activities, story times, and a very
popular summer reading program; speakers on a variety of topics for adults and families; and three
very well-attended book sales. We wished bon voyage to Sarah Pearson as she left for a library
position in Dayton, and welcomed new staff members Anna Minor and Paige Henman. Youth
Services added some new technology to their programs and Adult Services offered one-on-one Tech
Time Tuesday appointments to help patrons with their various devices. We continued to provide you
with the books, DVDs, audiobooks, CDs, children's activity kits, magazines, artwork, downloadable
materials, programs, and services, that you find interesting and worthwhile. And you enjoyed and
made good use of those services, materials, and programs over the past year.

in 2022
* You checked out or renewed library materials 170,635 times.
You visited the library 56,197 times.
You picked up at the drive-up window 1,611 times.
You asked 10,297 reference questions of library staff.
The Library loaned 37,735 items to patrons at other Ohio libraries.
You borrowed 16,128 items from other Ohio libraries.
The Library added 4,854 items to the collection for you to check out and enjoy.

Keeping you connected—online and in the community

The library offers high-speed internet access throughout the building on desktop computers,
laptops, and through wifi to which you can connect y our own devices. Downloadable books,
audiobooks, music, and movies are available to you to enjoy for free through the Ohio Digital Library,
Hoopladigital.com, and Kanopy, which provides streaming movies and television programs. LinkedIn
Learning provides comprehensive online job training for you in the library, at home, or on the go.
Databases from the Ohio Web Library provide online access to magazines and journals, genealogy
resources, encyclopedias, car repair guidance, hobby and craft information, and reference books.
The Library has a variety of meeting and study rooms for your use and once again makes those
rooms available for private functions as well as public meetings.

In 2022
¢ The library was open 296 days and 2,252 hours.
¢ You downloaded 24,528 e-books, audiobooks, CDs, and movies—a new record!
s You connected to library wi-fi 12,205 times.
s You used the study rooms over 625 times for studying, writing, tutoring, and working.

Minerva Public Library « 677 Lynnwood Dr. ¢+ Minerva, OH 44657
330-868-4101 + www.minervalibrary.info



Service to Youth

The Library offers a wide variety of programs for children of all ages. The Library also provides
class visits to aid students and teachers from Minerva Local Schools, Minerva Area Christian School,
the area Mennonite school, the YMCA Preschool, and area homeschoolers.

In 2022 Library staff provided:

372 scheduled class visits to the Library—7,625 students served.

103 visits by library staff to classes at local schools—2,275 students served.

68 story times for children of various ages—1,238 children and caregivers served.
57 different Summer Reading events—1,302 children and caregivers served.

33 other youth programs—634 children and caregivers served.

64 afterschool programs—558 children served

5 Community Events attended by staff—547 children and caregivers served.

Library Youth Services staff also assist in the Library’s partnership with SPARK (Supporting
Partnerships to Ensure Ready Kids), an early literacy and school-readiness program, and offers the
1000 Books Before Kindergarten reading challenge to encourage early literacy skills.

Library Funding

The Library is funded by a monthly distribution from the State of Ohio through the Public
Library Fund (PLF). The PLF currently receives 1.7% of the State’'s General Revenue Fund. The
monthly PLF distribution is divided among Ohio’s 88 counties and then distributed to public libraries in

each of those counties by that county’s Budget Commission.

2022 Operating Revenue Percent Amount
Public Library Fund (PLF) 98% $839,312
Fines and Fees 6% $ 5164
Contributions 0.9% $ 7,499
Miscellaneous 0.2% $ 1,087
Investment Earnings 0.3% $ 2.062
Total 100.0% $856,024
2022 Operating Expenditures

Salaries and Benefits 44.3% $427 162
Library Materials 7.4% $ 71,863
Purchased Services 15.2% $145,535
Other T% $ 6,965
Supplies 1.3% $ 12,793
Transfer to Capital Fund 31.1% $300,000
Total 100.0% $964,318
2022 Capital Expenditures

Maintenance and Repair 37.8% $ 5,535
Land Improvements 27.6% $ 4,041
Furniture and Equipment 34.6% $ 5,063
Total 100.0% $ 14,639

Generous Support

The Library appreciates your generosity in donating to help provide library programs and

services. Please consider the Library when you plan your annual giving.

in 2022 Library patrons and local businesses gave targeted donations totaling $1,300.00.

¢ Library book sales and anonymous donations provided $6,199.00.

« Patrons donated 487 books, DVDs, videogames, and audiobooks to the Library's collection.

Minerva Public Library # 677 Lynnwood Dr. ¢+ Minerva, OH 44657

330-868-4101 + www.minervalibrary.info



Attachment G, Minutes of the February 23, 2023 Board Meeting

Resolution of Appreciation and Thanks

WHEREAS the Minerva Public Library is a vital part of the
community, and

WHEREAS the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
strives to provide excellent library service to the
community, and has worked to maintain that level of
service during times of financial hardship, and

WHEREAS the diligence, experience, and community
involvement of each Trustee is essential to the effective
and efficient work of the Library Board, and

WHEREAS Virginia Birks has served the Library Board,
the Library staff, and the patrons of the Library, as a
Trustee since January, two thousand and ten.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on this twenty-
third day of February, two thousand and twenty-three, the
Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees commends
Virginia Birks for her valuable, faithful, and consistent
service to the Minerva Public Library and its patrons over
the past fourteen years, and expresses heartfelt
appreciation and thanks for her work to maintain and
improve the Library.




Minerva Public Library

February, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the March,
2023 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’s Report
Revenue S$tatus Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Fiscal Officer's Report March 2023
Financial Reports

1. Bank Reconciliation

a. The Consumers teller error from December was corrected in February.
b. Amazon was over paid in 2022, and a bill pay check of $816.40 was returned to
the Chase checking account.
2. Revenue Receipt Register
a. There are entry errors-all three deposits into 4001-651-0000 should have been
entered into 1000-651-0000, plus a deposit from January.
i. This has been corrected with a date of 03/16/23
3. Appropriation Payment Register

a. Stark County Schools was paid twice in February for health insurance, life
insurance and FSA.
i. Beginning of the month payment was for January.
ii. End of month payment was for February.
b. American Heritage Life insurance was paid twice for the same reason.
c. Approximately 53,000 worth of books was paid for between the two
departments.
d. EBSCO was paid $4,169.67 for a year’s subscription of approximately 120
magazines.
e. Two months of telephone and trash removal were paid in February (for January
& Februarys.)
f.  Ohio Treasurer of State was paid $3,872.21 quarterly SEO consortium
membership dues and for SEO services separate of the membership.
4. Revenue Status
a. Most of the revenue all appears to be within range of expected.
i. Contributions are above expected
1. Will be better reflected once revenue of $203.15 from account
4000-651-0000 is properly recorded in 1000-651-0000 (36%.}
5. Appropriation Status
a. Periodicals are at about 70% of the YTD % expenditures.
i. This seems appropriate due to the check to EBSCO for the year’s
subscription to 120 magazines '




z 10 | abed

%0000 00°0% 0003 00°0% BuneledQ-UoN snosue|9osI - JBUIO  D000-288-0001
%0000 00°005% 00'0% 00°006% SlusWeSINQUIISY SdURINSU|  D000-TL8-000)
%Il6'6  €9'G/9% et A 00°05/% wiswAedioag Joj spunyey  0O00-1/8-000L
%0000 00°0S$ 00°0% 00°08% {AdVHEIT NOLdYd AT10d IMLSTuIsweny Bunsei jo [ejuay £ 10Z-1£8-000L
%0ZPZZ 85 1$ rEEs 00°00L% sjessy Joj salddng jo sles  0000-028-00CL
%0S6L  BOTYE'TS 16°25% 00°000'c$ SJUSUNEsAL] UO spuspial(] [0 Jsaisju]  (000~L0L-000L
%0000 00703 00°0$ 00°0% SUORELO( PUE SYID) 'SUORNQUILOY - JBUIQ  0000-089-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% $OSSBUISNY - SUOKNALIUOY PeOMISEIUN  0000-259-000L
%QLTLE  86'8FLTS A ReralXy 00°000'%$ S[enpIAIPU] - SUCHNALIUOY Pejoliselur] 0000-159-000L
%0000  000% 000% 000 suoljepuno - SUCKNGLIUOD PRIOUISaY  000G-E19-000L
%000°0  00°00S'LS 000% 00°005'L$ { ONIQYIY HIWINNS HLNOAlSesSsauIsng - SUCKNGMIUCD PSS §102-219-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SOSSBUISNG - SUOKNGUIUCD POIOMISSN 000090004
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% s{enpiApU| - SUCRNGIILIOD PRjoUlsay 0000+ 190001
%0068l 0SS0V 05763 00°005$ {334 xv4lseed pue saul4 uoned - JeWlO  85£0-65£-000L
%.8SFL  0ZTP8Z LS 08’5124 00°005'L$ {d3dvd H31NIxdISesd pue seuld uohed - ISUIQ  £BE0-665-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% $99 pue saUl4 uoged - JBUKD  00C0-B6E-000 )
%0000 00°0% 0003 000% §894 Jeulwag pue ssej) ucled 0000-095-0001
%GL20ZT  £296E'L$ 12°86¢% 0008218 awooU| sulyde palesado-uloD Uclied  00C0-0¥E-0001
%0000 000% 000% 00°0% {334 quvD) LSOTewosu| way 3507 pue ssuld udied LE0~01£-000
%0¥L'ZC  ZLGSLS 8TFre 00°002$ {IN3 L1 1SOTIeWooU| Ws)| 1807 pUE sauld Uoled ZLe0-015-000L
%JGBE  06'92€$ 0s¢L$ 00°055% {5334 SINILIeWooU| Wey S0 pue SeUI] uoded | LE0-0LE-000)
%ELL0L  16'882'21% £0'G85'c$ 00FLE' LTS {00 YNYIENNTODees - pung Aleaqri olland  £1.00-0¥2-0C01
%966'9L  8E'SFO'SKLS Z9vLeoes 00°09€'8.L% {02 T1oYYYDleNEs - pund Alelgri olland  Z1.00-0¢2-0001
%966'9L  9F'£B85'955% ¥5'696°CLLS 00°£S5'0L6% {02 MuvLislers - pung Arigranand | L00-0F2-0004
%0000  Q00% 00°03% 00°0% PIy-U[-SIUERID 918G PRRMISSY  0000-222-0001
%0000  000% 0003 0008 Ply-UJ-SJUBLS) |eleped Pejomissy Q0002 12-000L
%0ZEY  TFETd 8518 oo'ses Sexe] [e00T - WD 0000-06L-0001
paAlaosay] asueeq SnuUsAsy jebpng awep junoosay PO NIy
% ALA 1e6png jeurd
[e40UBD) (OO ‘pun
£202/8e/C 4O SV
pund Ag
L"E£20ZA NN SNIL1S SNUIADY

Nd 41:¢0-€ €e0T/EL/e ALNAOD MUVLS ‘AYVHEIT 21T8Nd YAHIANIN



¢ Jo g ebed

%L86'8L  050LEVELS 0S$°L0T'051% 00ZLS' P8RS Jejo] podey

%0000  GL'e0zg- SL'e0Z$ 00°0% Jel01-9ns Loo¥F pund

%0000  000% 0008 00°0% uj - slefsuel]  Q000-LS6-L00F
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SjusLUSSINQISY SoUBINSU| 0D00-Z.8-L00¥
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% {seuoq sjels3 elfiglsienpiAlpyl - SUORNALIUOY PelRLISaIUN  #Z20Z-153-L00Y
%0000  GL'E0Z$- §L€02$ 00°0% S[ENPIAIPU] - SUOHNQLILOD PSIoUsaIuUn  0000-L58-L00F
paAla2ay aosuejeg ENTELENY 12bpng SWEN JUnoaoy PO WUNOIIY

% QLA 1ebpng Jeuldy
spafold [exded LO0F ;pund
%856'9L  SIELG'PELS GC866'6Y 1S 00°Z7L5'788% [eyo1-ans 000) pund
£20Z/32/Z 4O S
pund Ag
L"€20Zr NYN SNIEIS SNUIATY

Nd 1120 €e0e/el/e

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvHaIT JIMdnd vYARIANIN



¥ o | abed "UONBLLIGIU] pa)oa[es s10alial Hoday
%0000 ooo$ co0s 00°0% 000% c00% oo'0% {STYNOISSZJ0Hd-NONIsaUEES O €000-CL L-0ZL-0004
%00G"0 oo0'o 000% 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 co'0% {33r1ddNg 3DId4cisenddng sanensIIpY [B1RUSD  L000-L5t-011-0001
%0000 00°0% 0o0% 00°0% 00od 00°0% 0e'0% {zz/l uoneuog snowikuouy yinoAlsenddng  £Z02-05%-011-000}
%5£Z8 o0ng or'ezet 09°0.9'c$ 00'000'PE 0003 0o'0% {s31danS ONINYHSOYdseddns  §100-05+-011-0001
%0C00 00'ELLTS oo 00°0% 00'eLL'TS 00'0% 0003 {puhd flemod}secinieg PRDRIUCS PUB PRSBULING - JISYI0  Z6S0-05€-0L1L-0D0L
%0000 00's9L'z$ oo0% 00°0% DO'S9L'eS 00'0$ co'0% {pun Jepunip)seciriag paloBRILOD pUB peseyand - 10 LEE0-06E-0+1-0001
%0B6°6L 00'0% 26'6L% zo08$ o0'0oL s 06’08 00°0% SEOIASg PEPBRHLG) pUk paselaind - 18I0 0000-068-0)1-000L
%0000 0o0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0o'0% 00'0% 00°0% ssolueg fonue) [Buelely ABIg  0000-08€-0)1-000L
%0000 o003 00°0% 00'0% ooo$ 00°0% 00°0% {rd yueiB w4 yiesH Jeusiissalaleg pepeiUoD pus peselaind  6102-00€-0) L-000L
9%000°0 0co$ 0070¢ 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {749 NOLYYd ATI00 [HLSTHIseaneg papequoy) pus passyoind  LL0Z-00€-01 L-0001
240000 0c'0%$ 00°0% oo'o$ 0008 00708 00708 sweuag uswAoldwsut a 0000-16Z-C11-000L
%0000 0c'0% 00704 00'0LE LY 000818 00°0% 00°0% uopesusdwion SISIoM 0 0000-6Z2-GLE-000L
20000 0c'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0¢ 00°0% 00°0% @aleInsU| UCISIA  AD00-FEE-011-0001
260000 0c'0% 00°0% 0o'0g 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% solEIneU| BIled  D0O0-£TZ-CL1-000L
%2LlZolL 0c'0% 87%9% £L'5eE8 00°00vS 00°0% 00°0% solemnsup el ODO0-EZZ~0LL-0001
%6LLPL o' 00's08'eg o0'FLZ LI oO'Ez0'eks 00°0% 00'0$ 20UBJNSU] UOREZIEdSOH / [BDIPSIN 0D00-1.Z2-01L-000L
%8L0GL Y6009V 90°¢18g 00'0% CO'vLF'GS 000% 00'0% slEslpail 4 0000-SLZ2-01 L0001
%EG6" L Y6 LEF TS 90618 /% 000% OO LTSS DO'0% D0'0% walsAs Jusweisy seafo[dw olignd OO A 0000-LLE-0LL-000L
%BG 9L OFZeT'ZLS DO'SrP'TE 00°0% ooeZLvLe 0O°0% 00°0$ {SUDRICM ADANTSISSUERS O S000-0LL-0LL-000L
%89T gL 25°98e" VS 2eelet 0004 00°000°5% 00°0% 0oc$ {s3LnillsaNsisereEs O +000-0L1-0LL-000L
%ZLEG) ze'zee'eels 89'080'PE$ 00°0% 00'gsTTTeS 0004 oo'o$ {STYNOISSTIOHS-NONISSUEES 0 £000-0L1-0LL-000L
%TOG L 00°566'68% DO'0Z5'8% 00'0% OO'SLG BYE D00% 00'0d {syasvivinlselels d 20000l L-0L L0001
%E6LEL PO LEFERS 96 LLE VLS 0008 0UBSLE0LS D0'0$ 0och {83V VS IAILVULSININGYISerRES O 1L000-01 L-0L1L-000L
%000 00°0% oo'0$ 0008 0003 00°0% 0o0s selefsS d Q000-0L -0k 10001
%000°0 00°0% D00% 00 6% 00°0% 00'0$ {SAYVIYS IAILLVULSININGYISIERS O 1000-001-01L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% ooos 00708 000$ {esusdx] RIS 6L PROOMBYIO - JBWD  DE0Z-065-00L-000L
%0000 00°0% 000% 000 or'o$ 00°0% 00c$ {cz/1 veneuog snowducuy roAlseanddng  £Z02-06+-00L-000L
sainypuadxg aoueeg sainypusdxy A SDUBIQIINDUT A0 uoneudosddy waunsniby LergL alepN Unasdy SPOD JUNGIDY
o (LA P24dQruIN3udug BAIISIY JUILIND ULy aJuelgquInoug SoUBMWINdUE
10y parIasay 40} paAlasSay
0e'Ls6'L9s% ‘SouB[Eg Use) [Ej0L
YL 000598 =ouileq pejcog-LUON
9G056'9LES ‘®oueleg pejood
[elauag) ”U_.._Jn_
£ZOZ/RZIT JO SV
pund Ag
1’82028 NV snyeyg uoneudoddy

INd 80-£0-€ £20Z/EL/E

ALNNGO YUVLS ‘AMYHEIT 2179Nd YAYININ



¥ Jo 7 obed "LoReLLIoMU paliajas sjapal nodey
%000°52 0c'o$ L0°000'e$ 66'665'0% 00°000°ZLS 00°0$ Do0% se9) RINEN  0000-¢9E-0L2-000L
%E8L 61 00°0% W YELS 2L 5958 0000.8 00°0% 00°0$ ebemeg pue I\, 0DODE9E-0LZ-0O0L
%ES0°9) 000$ 09'Z58'ss ot Lb1'0es 0000023 00°0% (e Aps[d  0000~L98-01L2-000L
%5068 00°000'%% 8LZL0'eS 2 LEg'9es 00°¥28'ees 00°0% oo'os oAg Alunseg g aisdey B Ausdold - 18Ll0  000D-6S5-GLZ-000L
%B59°EL 000$ D0"PEZS 0oL LS 000VS LS 00°0% D00$ eACWSY Usel  QO0D-PES-0L2-0001
%0011 00 005'02% [ilo X1 00'626°02% 00006 L¥S 00°0% 000 wewdinby uo Jedey pue scususlUIEl  DD00-ZEE-0LE-000L
%6VSET 00°0$ ¢5°080'C% 8¥'689'9% 00°05/°8% 00°0% 00'0$ suoyds2).  00OO-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 000$ 000$ o006 oo 000% oocs uonesusdwad SISHOM (1 J000-62Z-01LZ-000L
%0000 0008 000$ 00°0$ oo 00708 ooo$ 3IB2IPSN (1 0000-£12-01.2-000)
%0000 o00$ 000$ 000 oU0% DO'0% (et weishg Juswuamey saakadw olgnd o0 4  0000-LLZ-0LZ-000)
%000°0 000§ oo 00°0% oo0g 00°0% 0004 {SUDRIOA ADANTSISSURES O S000-0L L-012-000L
%0000 00°0% 000$ 00°000'S$ coron0'es 00704 00'0% {TdNS ONISSID0M ¥ ONIDO VLY DIseiddng - 10Ul 8000-65+-0Z1L-0001
%0000 00°006% Do'og 0008 06°006% 0o'0% 00'0$ uopewLa| pue seuseiy Al - 1eUiy  0000-6L 0210001
%000°C 000053 DO'Ge 0003 00°005% 0o'os onog uoheIoisay pue edaY [BUalEy AIBIG  0000-9L¥~0Z1-0GGL
%0000 000% S 00'0% 00°0% oo'o$ 00°0% sefiey) f seaq uzo ARSI 0000~ L-0Z1-0001
%0000 000s 000g 0G'0$ 00°0% 0008 0008 UOIFEULIC| PUE S80IMSS IeindWol 0000k Li#0ZL-0001
%gP0S 00'008'cS 161024 60'262% 00°000'¥$ 00'0% 00°0% {HLNOA skeusjep EnsiropnylsfUsizy [BNsSoIENY  900Z-€L7-0Z1-0001
%0000 Q0°00Z8 000% 00703 00°002% 00°0% oo0s {saD HINQAEUSIEW [ENShoIPNY  $O0Z-E1 021000}
%oz gl o0'og PRV vS 9¢'15Z°12% 00°000'92% 6008 0o0% {INTLINOD I78YAVOTINMOISIZUSIEW [2nsioipny  200L-§L40Z1-000%
%8816 ooosz'es 8C'608% Zo'0Fr' L 00°000'5% 00°0% 0e0% {Inav sieteisyy ensinolpny}sieusiely [enstmolpny 900 L-§L+~0ZL-000!)
%./£8°69 oo'og 85'828°v$ LTS 00000 /S 00'0% co'0% sfesipolisd  0000-ZLP-0ZL-000L
%0000 ooog 000% 00°0% 0008 0008 60’0 {pung syoog ynpy sfglse|udwed pue sjoog  ZZ0Z-LLt-0Z1-0001
%5Ze Ll 00005 1$ LL9¥ETS 6Zes2'es 00'co0'sle 00°0% 0o'0s$ MO0E "Ldaa HLNQAlsPR|udure pue sjoog 00031 L 70T H-000%
Y%BZE6 ov'oos'aLs 6OFELZS 1£°590°€$ 00'00%°L2S 00°0% 00°0% {s¥ocea "Ld3a Lnavisieludiued pue sjoog  000L-LL-0Z1-000
%0000 000054 o003 00 0% Qa0°005¢ 00'0% 00'0$ {iesojy-soog Ynpy uolelogselydiied pue syoog  60L0-LL-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 600 00°0% ooos 00'03 00°0% selydiied pue syoog  0000-LLF-0Z1-000L
%0000 0008 o' 000§ boog 0003 00°0% uonssusdwon sieNIoA A 0000-522-6Z1-000L
%0000 000% 00'o% 0008 o0og 00°0% 00°0% soueInsul SIS\, 0000-¥2Z-0Z1L-000)
%0000 c0'0% 00°0% 00'0% o00% 00°0% 00°0% souUBINSU S0 Q000-EZ2-GZL-000L
%0000 co'0g 00°0% 00°0% o0ng 00'0% 00°0% souelnsul@f]  0000-Z22-GZ1-000)
%0000 000% 000g 00°0% o00$ 00°0% 00°0% soUBINSY| uOYEZIEASOH / [esIpell  0000-LZZ-GZL-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% o0'0% 00°0% 00°0% aueoipa O 0000-£12-021-000L
%0000 000% 0003 00°0% WIS 00°0% 00°0% wesdg usLesy seakoldw3 allgnd OO @ 0000-LLEZ-0Z1-0001
saampuadxgy soueeg sasnupuad:g gLA  Souelgunosug Joj uoipeudolddy yaunsnlpy LeElL SWEN JLNO030Y JPOD JUN0DY
% LA palsqiundusu(i JAIISDY JUaLIND reuy SJUBKHWNIUT SoUBRIUINIUT
10} poasosay 10} peAlosay
£TOTIBTIT IO 8V
pund Ag
L'EZ02A NV sne}g uoijendorddy

N 8008 8202/ L/e ALNNOD MHUVLS "AdYHE 2179Nd YAYIANIA



¥ jo ¢ sbag “UDBULIOIUI DOYIA]eS S10a)ed Hoday
%OE0" 9L 0008 0B'0ers 0L6LSZS D0°000'€S oo'c$ o0'og {Aficjouyos | uehEULIOUHBULD - BLIO 1 L50-D65-0€2-0001
%000 00°0% 00'0% 0o0% 00°0% oo'e 00°0% RO« B 0CCO-06S-082-000L
%300°0 o00o$ 00°0% o0o0ogs 000023 0008 00'0% Sjusliasinquiy pus sSpunisy  Q0GC-DEG-0£2-0001
%5197 oo 0058 orveL$ 00'0ELS 00'0% 0o0% FUslussassy pue SSXEL 0 0C00-025-082-0001
%TGLBL oo Prarsd 6817 /vL9LS 00°048°02% 00°0% 00°0$ sdiysiequuaiy pue seng 000G-0k5-0€2-0001
%0000 oo 0008 00°00ES oo'ones 00°0% ooog sjesay 10! peselyning saiddng Q000-¥S+-0€2-000}
%6LE'G o0'es Pl NAR fo A 00°000°eS 00°0$ [HeNiky {S317ddNS IDI44Cksaddng ergesULIpY [RIBUSS Z000-1S+-0€2-0001
%0000 000 00°0% 00°'0% 000$ 00°0% oo0s {'® SOAS HIINdWODKeMISS PRIPRILC) PUB PISEUING - JaWQ ¥1.00-G8€-0£2-000!
%8018 0o'9LLZE 0Z850°LS 0T ¥95€1% 00OPE'LLS 00'0$ 0c0% S80lIBg PajIBIUOT pue paseyding - 12y aooo-gee-0ee-0aol
%0000 oood 0008 00°870'ce$ ooero'ed 00°0% ooos s9ad spomial Bugunosoy wioyiun 0000-2.£-0£C-0001
%000°0 0000LES 00°0$ 00°0% 00°C0LZS 06003 00'0% sealnag BUNPRY  0000-1LE-0E2-0004
%19/ 61 o00% o¥eeL’Ls 09°255'%% 00° 0BS5S 0o0% 0o'0$ S85eaT pue sjuay 0000-15¢-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0SES co'o$ 00°0% 00'0sgs co'0$ ooos slwiniwald puag Aglepld 0000-£¥E-0EC-000%
%Ll88’L 000% ZL'86ls 22°108'6% ooeoo‘0LE oo0s 00°0$ SWnkUaLd soUeinsu| Apedald 0000-L¥E-0EZ-000L
%000'9L CO'05P$ oooeLs 000gLs 0°0sis 0G'0% D00°0% ApoIgng pu Bl suUoNE2ILUNWLLOY) = JBYI0 0000-62£-0Ec-000L
%000°0 000 00°0$ 000023 00'00z$ 00°0% 00°0$ {SaV AONYOVA FIAOTdINTHBusienpy  0LO0-GZE-0ET-0001
%000°0 co'n$ 00°0% [ lo)iel S 0058 00°0% 00°0% {SNOILYDINEnNd ® SAY oI TIBUISISAPY  6000-S2S-GEZ-0001
%0000 06'0% 00°0% oo'os o00% 00°0% 00°0$ Bupuugd  0ODO-FEE-GEZ-000L
%0000 oo'o$ 00°0% 00'00ZE 0000z$ 00°0% 0o'o$ obelsod  OD00-ZZE-0EZ-000L
%00L'8L ooos 00/81L% ooeled 00°000°L$ 00°0% 000% estadxy Bugse pue jeAR)).  0000-ZLE-CEZ-000L
%0000 ag0s 00°0% 00'cs 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% sa894 pue seng 0000~} 1e-0€2-0001
%0000 00°005% 00°0% 0008 co'o0sE 00°0% 00°0% spelsg abuyy ashodws IBui0 - IBYI0 {000-862-0€Z-0001
%0007 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000 0008 00'0$ Sisusg soueInsu| -SUI0  0000-6Z2-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 000 o0'og 0o'0$ 00 0% ooog uoiesusdwo) SSYIC 0 OD0D-5Z2-052-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% ce0$ 00°0% oocs soueINSUl UoIsIA  Q00O~¥EZ-DEE-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% oo od 00'0% 00'0$ aslelnsu] euad] Q000-€2Z-0ET 0001
%0000 00°0% ooof 00'0¢ ooos 00'0$ 00'G$ saleinsU| a3 0D00-¢22-082-000L
%0000 000 000 00°0% Goos 00°0% 00'0% souBInsuf uoReziEpdsoH / AP 0000122082060
%000°¢ 000% ooGs 000$ 00°0% oood 00°0% aledps @ GOO0-€LE-0S2-00GL
%000°¢ 00°0% oo'og co0% 00°0% ooes 000% wejshg uswaigey sasfohul Jlgnd OO A 6000-L LE-0E2-0001
%000°0 oo 00°0% GG'0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ {S314VI¥S SALLVHLSININGYISSUERS O LOGO-0LL-0£Z-0001
%LL1°8E 00'0$ ROzl 1S oL'eL8TS 00°000°¥$ 00°0% o0'0$ sHed g soljddng Jedagyesueusiuey Ausdels  0C00-25F7-0LZ-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 0o'os 00°0% 00048 0O'0g SadlAlRg PBIDBIUOT PUB paseyding - 1oy 0ooo-08e-0LZ2-0001
sangipusdxg asuejeg saimjipuadxg QLA 9@JUBRIUINOUT JO) uvopendoaddy jusugsnlpy LeZL SWEN JUNOITY QPO WNOIDY
% 1A paJaquinausun DAISSAY JULLING jeulq suRIQUINIUT aguelquunang
10} pOMISSTY 104 parlasay
£202/9T/T 40 SY
puni Ag
L'EZ02A NV smejs uonendoiddy

Wd 80°€0°€ £C0e/E e ALNNOD MEYLS "AHYHEN 2118Nd YANINIA



‘uogeLLIo payales spapel uoday

¥ Jo  sbed
%LLLLL 26'780'699% £9°559'LL1% 1¥'009'cZ2s 00 LoV 00’ LS 00°0% 06'0% ‘eic 1 Hodey
%000°0 007000'06% 0008 ooo$ 00°000'06& 00'0% 06°0% ReL pung sisslold [Bydes
%0000 0004 000% 00708 00’0 00'0% 00°0% {pun puuosouswdinkS pue sInUWINg  LE0E-GS-092-L00Y
%0000 O0°C00'STSE 00’03 00°0% DOO00'SYE 000% oC'0% wawdinb3 pue einung  0000-052-09.-100F
%0600 onog 0008 00°0$ 0O'C$ 000% oong {uoneuog speis3 sBIIspswsandw] Buiping  ¥Z0Z-0F2-094-L00Y
%0060°0 o003 000% 00°0% 00'0¢ 6O0% 0O'0% {pun Jpuucoopuswencidw] pue  LZ0Z-02L-09.-L00F
%0000 00°000°6% 6o'0$ 00°0% 00'G00'SE 0008 000 uswAoid) pue ] 0000-02/-09/-L00F
%0000 00'000°0Y$ 00°0s$ 000§ 0O 000" 0FE 00°03 00°0% seniIoed uc Jieday pue SouBUSIUE  0000-LEE08/-L00F
sany|puadxy JoueEg sainjpuadxg LA e3uelquinsug ioy uoneudosddy  jJusunsnipy LgZL [Rrd ) BLUEN JLUNO3dY 2pPoY WNO2oY
on LA palaquunausuf FAIISIY JUALING Jeury 2ouUBRIqUINOUT asueiquInauy
A6} pasSSIY A0} paalasay
L1 pgs'68sS =ouejeg Uses |gjol
00°0$ soueRERd ps[jocd-UoN
L1705E'885% ‘@ouzfeg pejood
seloid [exden pung
%L1Ze)L 26780653 J9'559°LLLS L# 099'CE2E 00" LOb'yLES 000% 00°0% e0) pund [2isuag
300070 0o'o% 00°0% ooog 000% 00°0% 00°0% {esuadxy ueig 51 prodjsesn Buouewd Jeyio - SUI0  020Z-066-066-000L
%0000 00°000°02% 00°0% 00'0c% 00°'000°0Z% 00°0% 00°0% selouefuguol  ODO0-0E6-0£6-0001
%0000 0C°000'001L% 000% 00'0% 00°000°00LS 000% D008 QO -siasuRIl O 0000-0L6-01L6-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% 0004 wawdinb3 pue sinpwing - 4O00-052-08.-000L
saimipuadxy DAue|eg sauniipusdg (LA SOUBIQUINDUT J0) uoneudoiddy waunsnlpy Lozl LEZL auwey Junoxay IPeD JUN0ISY
v GLA PRIaqUINduUBUL} SAIISIY JUDAITD reurd ajuBIquUINIUZ souelquInoaug
10} partasay 404 POAIRSTY
EZ0Z/RT/T IO SY
pund Ag
L'E20ZA NYD snjejg uopendosddy

Nd 20'80°€ EZ0T/EL/E

ALNNOI YMUYLES "AUYHEIT 9I189nd YAY3INIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023

Posted 3/3/2023 4:05.06 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $955,902.33
Receipts: + $82,161.13
Payments: - $67 578.45
Adjustments: + $816.40
Current UAN Balance as of 02/28/2023: $971,301.41
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 02/28/2023; $971,301.41
Entered Bank Balances as of 02/28/2023: $971,799.48
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
QCutstanding Payments: - $498.07
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 02/28/2023: $971,301.41

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

3/13/2023 3.03:32 PM
UAN v2023.1

There are no outstanding receipts as of 02/28/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 02/28/2023.

Page 1 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/13/2023 3:03:33 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.1

Reconciled Date 2/28/2023

Posted 3/3/2023 4.05:06 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $279,869.86 $294,430.80 $204,530.00 $99.20
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $52.00 $69.00 $69.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,706.60 $21,715.82 $21,715.82 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,517.75 $21,521.41 $21,521.41 $0.00
Investment €cD082817 $21,759.81 $21,763.51 $21,763.51 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $257,241.13 $258,531.21 $258,531.21 $0.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,027.05 $50,028.05 $50,028.05 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,437.93 $303,449.48 $303,449.48 $0.00
Investment STAR QHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $955,803.13 $971,700.28 $971,799.48 $99.20

Page 2 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/13/2023 3:03:33 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4:05,06 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6853 02/17/2023 JOURNAL OF LIGHT $49.95
CONSTRUCTION
PRIMARY Warrant 6854 02/17/2023 CHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $250.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6856 02/17/2023 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $198.12
$498.07

Page 30f9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/13/2023 3:03:33 PM
Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4:05:06 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 34-2023 02/02/2023 EBSCO $4,169.67
PRIMARY Electronic 35-2023 02/02/2023 Kanopy Inc. $10.80
PRIMARY Electronic 36-2023 02/02/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,872.21
PRIMARY Eifectronic 37-2023 02/02/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 38-2023 02/06/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 39-2023 02/06/2023 RENTWEAR, INC, $52.91
PRIMARY Electronic 40-2023 02/06/2023 THE REPOSITORY $290.39
PRIMARY Electronic 41-2023 02/06/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $2,033.68
PRIMARY Electronic 42-2023 02/06/2023 NATURESCAPES $411.00
PRIMARY Electronic 43-2023 02/06/2023 STARK COUNTY TREASURER $6.00
PRIMARY Electronic 44-2023 02/06/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $252.00
PRIMARY Electronic 45-2023 02/06/2023 House Cleaning Genie $290.76
PRIMARY Electronic 46-2023 02/06/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112,00
PRIMARY Electronic 47-2023 02/06/2023 copeco $148.59
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2023 02/08/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $43.90
PRIMARY Electronic 49-2023 02/06/2023 . FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $689.39
PRIMARY Electronic 50-2023 02/15/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $1,283.88
PRIMARY Electronic 51-2023 02/15/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,923.53
PRIMARY Electronic 52-2023 02/15/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $420.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 54-2023 02/10/2023 OVERDRIVE $985.00
PRIMARY Electronic 55-2023 02/10/2023 :#\chIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $49.25
PRIMARY Electronic 56-2023 02/10/2023 House Cleaning Genie $339.21
PRIMARY Electronic 57-2023 02/10/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $689.57
PRIMARY Electronic 58-2023 02/10/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $2,063.23
PRIMARY Electronic 59-2023 02/10/2023 copeco $467.95
PRIMARY Electronic 60-2023 02/09/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 61-2023 02/09/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,485.11

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 62-2023 02/09/2023 PAYCHEX $1,377.25
PRIMARY Electronic 63-2023 02/09/2023 PAYCHEX $10,046.60
PRIMARY Electronic 64-2023 (2/09/2023 PAYCHEX $118.20
PRIMARY Electronic 65-2023 02/17/2023 The Alliance Review $233.79
PRIMARY Electronic 66-2023 02/17/2023 CLEAN-N - GREEN $85.00

Page 4 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/13/2023 3:03:33 PM
Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4:05:06 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 67-2023 02/17/2023 House Cleaning Genie $339.21
PRIMARY Electronic 68-2023 02/20/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,324.26
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 69-2023 02/20/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $490.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 70-2023 02/20/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,204.37
RETIREMENT SYSTEi
PRIMARY Electronic 71-2023 02/23/2023 EBSCO $24.79
PRIMARY Electronic 72-2023 02/23/2023 CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $287.51
PRIMARY Electronic 74-2023 02/24/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30
INSURANCE COMFANY
PRIMARY Electronic 75-2023 02/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 76-2023 02/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $5,375.42
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 77-2023 02/27/2023 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $134.28
PRIMARY Electronic 78-2023 02/27/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 79-2023 02/27/2023 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $129.20
PRIMARY Electronic 80-2023 02/27/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $117.96
PRIMARY Electronic 81-2023 02/23/2023 PAYCHEX $1,360.59
PRIMARY Electronic 82-2023 02/23/2023 PAYCHEX $9,644.95
PRIMARY Electronic 89-2023 02/23/2023 PAYCHEX $118.20
PRIMARY Electronic 90-2023 02/27/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $2,805.99
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 02/17/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $17.00
PRIMARY inv Transfer 02/02/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $64.85
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/03/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $26.80
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $66.00
PRIMARY inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer To Investment HNB-Saving $28.05
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $28.05
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/09/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-5aving $23.80
FRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/13/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $131.20
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/13/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $99.20
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/16/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $16.26
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/16/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $19.80
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/23/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $67.15
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/23/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $358.10
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/23/2023 Transfer To [nvestment CNB-Saving $262.65
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/27/2023 Transfer To Investment HNB-Saving $1.00

Page 50of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/13/2023 3:03:33 PM
Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciied Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4:05:06 PM

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payes Amount
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/27/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $15.19
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/27/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $111.03
HNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer From Investment HNB-Saving $28.05

$67.080.38

Page 6 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/13/2023 3:03:33 P

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4:05:06 PM
Account Type Ticket # Recelpt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 14-2023 02/02/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $64.85
PRIMARY Standard 15-2023 02/03/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $26.80
PRIMARY Standard 16-2023 02/06/2023 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $66.00
PRIMARY Standard 17-2023 02/06/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $28.05
PRIMARY Standard 18-2023 02/09/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $23.80
PRIMARY Standard 28-2023 02M10/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S §16,310.56
QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 24-2023 02/13/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $131.20
PRIMARY Standard 20-2023 02/13/2023 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,028.90
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 30-2023 02/13/2023 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S CFFICE $61,320.48
PRIMARY Standard 25-2023 02/16/2023 Dally Receipts-CNB Regislars $16.26
PRIMARY Standard 26-2023 02/16/2023 Dailly Recelpts-CNB Registers $19.80
PRIMARY Standard 27-2023 02/16/2023 Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $67.15
PRIMARY Standard 31-2023 02/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $17.00
PRIMARY Standard 32-2023 02/23/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $358.10
PRIMARY Standard 33-2023 02/23/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $262.65
PRIMARY Standard 34-2023 02/27/2023 Daily Receipts-CNE Registers $1.00
PRIMARY Standard 35-2023 02/27/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.19
PRIMARY Standard 36-2023 02/27/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $111.03
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer From Investment HNB-Saving $28.05
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 02/17/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $17.00
CD042517 Interest 40-2023 02/24/2023 CDO042517 5922
CD072716 Interest 39-2023 02/27/2023 CDQ72716 $3.66
CD082817 Interest 41-2023 02/28/2023 CD082817 $3.70
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/02/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $64.85
CNB-8aving Inv Transfer 02/03/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $26.80
CNB-8aving Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $66.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $28.05
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/09/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $23.80
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/13/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $131.20
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/13/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $99.20
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/16/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $16.26
CNB-Saving inv Transfer 02/16/2023 Transfer Te Investment CNB-Saving $19.80
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/23/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $67.15
CNB-Saving Invy Transfer 02/23/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $358.10
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/23/2023 Transfer Te Investment CNB-Saving $262.65
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/27/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $15.19
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/27/2023 Transfer To Invesiment CNB-Saving $111.03
HNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/06/2023 Transfer To Invesiment HNB-Saving $28.05
HNB-Saving Inv Transfer 02/27/2023 Transfar To Investment HNB-Saving $1.00

Page 7 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/M3/2023 3:.03:33 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4.05:06 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
SAVINGS Interest 42-2023 02/26/2023 SAVINGS $11.55
$82,161.13

Page 8 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/13/2023 3:03:33 PM
Cleared Adjustments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2023
Posted 3/3/2023 4:05:06 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Fund Bal Adj 568 02/15/2023 $816.40
$816.40

Page 2 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/13/2023 3:04:02 PM

Fund Status UAN v2023.1
As Of 2/28/2023
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled}
1000 General 34.972% $381,951.30 $65,000.74 $316,950.56
4001 Capital Projects 65.028% $589,350.11 $0.00 $589,350.11
All Funds Total $971,301.41 $65,000.74 $906,300.67
Pooled Investments $612,150.53
Secondary Checking Accounts $260.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $293,890.14

Last reconciled to bank: 02/28/2023 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



| jo 1 sbeyg

660T/1E/ZL  68BL/LOMA0 5§8°2L9°CLES 00°0% %00 00°0% O 20 JALISEY 1S5V AMNSYIHL A1LVLS QIR0 Wv1sS
660T/LE/ZL  000E/7E/280 £S6kZ8es 9L¥CS %0L°0 eF 6¥F'eocs STINIAYS SSINISNG ISVYHD SONINVYS
000ErET/Io0 Z2028/2¢/90 SV oEs 00 0% %0070 50°220'05% sfuines aNH Buines-gnH
000E/22/00  ZT0T/Ze/o0  vo 19% o0'0% %0070 00°¢£9'8G2% sBuines aND Buineg-aNd
2202/82/e0  LLOE/9Z80 SEOLD'LS ov 2% %020 16°¢04°1Z% €282/ Q0 SPLFLLS0L0 SHIANWNSNOD 21828000
ZZOT/LTIED  BLOTILTISO L9EVE'LS 1e' L% %00 L 128 LES £202/L2/70 dxa LFEGZLO0L0 SHAWNSNOD 922,000
GE0Z/STIED  L1OC/SEFD 9S°L6L'1LS v als %060 AN WA Wl dxo O WUoW 5Z 610¥ZS90L0 SYIWNSNOD FARTA 1 A
asud areqg ayed ayeq 1seleju] ALY T sjey anjep uonduasag QWIBN JUNOIIY
Buisolny paso|n funiep paseyoind |elel, sleg o3 dee)  1sedojul JuaLnsy

L E20TA NV
Wd 20 £20T/EL/e

£Z0¢7 1ea) WaIsAg

Bunsi jJuswysaAu]
ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AdvdaiT 2i19Nd YAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

February, 2023 Financial
Reporis

Submitted for March, 2023
Board Meeting '



Amended Permanent 2023 Minerva Public Library Appropriation
March 23, 2023

2023 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2022 342,792.00
Prior Year Encumbrances
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/23 342,792.00
Public Library Fund 835,283.00
Other Revenues 15,042.00
TOTAL REVENUES 850,325.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,193,117.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2022 unrestricted 493,908.00
' Carryover 12/31/2022 restricted 95,663.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,439,896.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,782,688.00
2023 Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 |Salaries & Leave Benefits 394,253.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 107,478.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 169,570.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 84,600.00
1000-100-450-0000  |Supplies 14,300.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 24,200.00
1000-700-700-0000 |[Capital Outlay 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & other uses 794,401.00
1000-910-210-0000 |Transfers - Qut to Capital Fund 100,000.00
1000-930-230-0000 [Contingency Fund 20,000.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 120,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SQURCES & USES 914,401.00
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 20,000.00
|TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 90,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 2023 1,004,401.00|




Permanent 2023 Minerva Public Library Appropriation
November 14, 2022

2023 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2022 250,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/23 250,000.00
Public Library Fund 870,287.00
Other Revenues 14,225.00
TOTAL REVENUES 884,512.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,134,512.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2022 unrestricted 493,908.00
Carryover 12/31/2022 restricted 95,663.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,474,083.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,724,083.00
2023 Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 (Salaries & Leave Benefits 394,253.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 107,478.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 169,570.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 84,600.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies 14,300.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 24,200.00
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & other uses 794,401.00
1000-210-910-0000 | Transfers - Qut to Capital Fund 100,000.00
1000-930-930-0000 [Contingency Fund 20,000.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 120,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 914,401.00
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 90,000.00
| TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 90,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 2023 1,004,401.00|




March 2023 Youth Services Report

Dr. Seuss nonsense and leprechaun magic filled the Youth Department
in March. A combined Story Time/Book Beginnings morning with crafts
and activities for all the preschoolers and their care givers occurred
March 1 to honor Dr. Seuss (his birthday is March 2). Two weeks later,
Laken held both a morning and evening Story Time to celebrate St.
Patrick’s Day and Anna held a Family Paint Night with the same theme.

The afterschool Crafternoons on Wednesday continue to grow. A wave of

middle and high school students precedes the older elementary students.
Shrink Art and fidget snakes were two of the projects. Anna also started

a Teen Crochet Club that will meet twice a month.

The Peeps Dioramas are now on display and await votes from the public
for bragging rights (and a small prize). Several families crafted here
during the makerspace, and more created theirs at home and brought
them in for display.

Statistics for February 2023:
Side Door Count:1133

Study Rooms Use: 20 Computer Use: 146
Reference Questions: 740 Other Questions: 148
Teacher collections: 286 requests /675 books

MES visits: 54/1133 Outreach: 7/145

MAC School 1/51 YMCA: 2/34

Story Time: 4/47 Book Beginnings: 4/73

Sensory SPOT: 215

Other Programs: Cosplay Club 2 meetings/ 13 students, Crafternoons 4
meetings /50 students, LEGO Day 9, Tech Time 8, Teen Blind Date with a
craft (take home) 30, Life Size Candyland 2 days/ 145 people, Family
Paint Night 38

Donations: hard covers 4, paperbacks 7
Kathy Heller

Youth Services Manager
3/17/2023



Director’'s Report—March, 2023

Building and Grounds—had Catlett's out to repair leaking flush valve in
downstairs restroom. They had to replace the whole sensor unit for the
automatic flush. Noticed that beginning with the September bill, our Kwh use
each month has been much higher than the same month in previous years. |'ve
e-mailed Standard Plumbing about this increase because other than the HYAC
system there isn't anything else here that draws a lot of electricity and has
possibly changed in the way it operates. Haven't heard back from Standard
yet.

Projects—| met with Kathy Heller a couple of times to discuss a new employee
performance evaluation form. ['ve come up with a draft that we both think will
work, and we'll iry it out in June. [|'ve continued to weed the nonfiction
collection in anticipation of the next book sale. And, I've just about finished a
draft update of the personnel policies and hope to have those ready for @
Policy Committee meeting in April. PC Copiiot will be here the last week of
‘March to install the new library computers. We are replacing every PC except
those used for the catalog ferminals.

Programs—In April, the library will host the Ohio Pioneers Exhibit from Marietta
College Library. A staff member from the college will deliver the exhibit on April,
and we'll set it up the following week. Programs are scheduled for April 10 and
17, and May 1. Jennifer Bates came up with the idea of a jigsaw puzzie derby
and set up the first one here on 03/18. There were 11 participants; everyone
had a good time and asked when they could do it again. The adult make-and-
take are always popular; depending on the craft we are distributing between 24
and 30 kits each month. We are gathering plenty donations and discards for
the spring book sale, which will likely start May é.

Meetings—I met with Joel Bender, the library's insurance agent on 03/02. On
03/10 | attended an OLC Board meeting via Zoom. And met with a group of
library directors in Cadiz on 03/17.



